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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINCTON D.C. 20461

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR 879(78)
Congressman Les AuCoin
Re-Elect Les AuCoin Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978,
and has determined that on the basis of the information
you provided, there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Elecion Campaign Act of 1971, as amend-
ed (the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commis=sion found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter dated
December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint,

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me,

Sincerely,

: AT Bl

® SENDER Compiete nems T 2. and 3 William®C. Oldaker

m e HETUHRN TD
o — General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET N.W
WASHING TON, D.C. 20461

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Linda Lehmann

Re~Elect Les AuCoin Committee
Fort of North Portsmouth Avenue
Portland, OR 97203

RE: MUR 879 Congressman Les AuCoin
Re-Elect Les AuCoin Comm.

Dear Ms. Lehmann:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to closed its file on the matter,

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely;

7 William C. Oldakéfr
General Counsel

Enclosures

b
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Congress Les AuCoin
Re-Elect Les AuCoin Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

Close the file.
Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

ogls

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commissicn

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS N
. 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR No._ﬁ?
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT Ri—CEI‘IEI}
. BY occ_ _/ 7

STAFF y:
MEMBER JM

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: &'awm’ X‘G&U&-ﬁd .

et

™ RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. S44la(a), S44la(f)
~
" INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
;1 In a notarized complaint dated W /7, 975

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

e principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution Pl
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ /7, A0D.

from various union PACs "controlled” by the AFL-CIO. Com-

plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amourts of the

contributions. 1In effect, complainants allege that re-

spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such

excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COFE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R,
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislat:ive history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
~ 2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint

‘)

7 90
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N W
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED -

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
ied you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
15t the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
v you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
ticn of that case. With regard to the Comnission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
vou raised four basic issues:

{l) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hieravchy (as shown by newspaper articles,
statoments by Mr. Meany and Mr. Earkan,
and the employment of Ms. Muuy Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members cnntrlbuh1aqd within the
neaning of the Act

[?‘ Far in ex»ces

of the approximately
$400,000 report i

ed by the AFL-CIO for
tuhﬁ*'Lbht::ns expressly advocating the
11ru":|::1 cr tofeat of & clearly identi-
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(3) ThEQFL-L‘IU Ceneral Fund tranng'rud
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes

contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(1) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §d44la(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CI0O as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration

and get-out-

(b) (2)).

the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §441lb

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on

following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) {A) exempts the general cateqory
of communications from the proscription of
Sceetion 441b(a), permitting "communications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
exaculbive or administrative personnel and
their families on any subject." See U.8. wv.

C10 3315 U.8,.

106 (1945) (labor organization

me.y comuunicats partisan views to its
members Wwicthowt running afoul of 18 U.S.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor organizations are free to
comnunicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supported and

coordinactad

their activities with Carter

the

ey
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution,

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, withcocut specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

{l1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or gebt-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There is ncthing in the statute to supwort
this proposition; particularly since the
co:.munications subsection (2 U.5.C. §441Li(h)
(2) (A)), protects the right the union to sond

naterials which trv to convinece individuals

to vote (or reqislar) on 1 periisan basis.

Subsactinux (b) (2) (B) establishes the right

to couduct registration and vote érives; but
s

limito th2 conduct of those érives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflected in the Commission's Regulations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ rbsent

g Complainani: protesis that soveral portions of ths
Raimin®~ivns ara not ord with the stuabtute, and specifically
has cslned that thn Comdssicn formally reconsider them. Inaasmuch
as the spheed of individual ruqulaetiocns do not seem o ba
drauwn intd question heve Ly any particular fasts, thore seons
to ba no need to examine them in the contaext of this complaint.
The Commnission may, in future examinations of its Regulatioans,
winhh to re-ezamine the cones particulariy challenged in light

= ml iy el .
oL l‘n.-." L1k I:': 5t

e bl

- o e e
dCamoneh.

piact
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prehibiticn against
foderally fundod candidates accepting private
contribytions. 26 U.5.C. §3003(b) (2).

&
* |
¥

USRI - %

{2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is feunded on the

same assumpbtlions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was "partisan™ in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to thase should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to

- _dlf:-l

v

e . set forth gny vioclation.
5"? .| H - v e ey e - i
. (4) Complainant suggosts that the statute is
1T — fundamentally unfalr 1f 1f allows the constituent
ffoambar unions of the AFL-CIO to be treatoed as
— senarata entitins for purposes of the
conktribution limits while treating the mambars
- 2f those unions as memoonrs of the AFL=-CI0 for
purposes either of cormunications to them or
O = ¥ = ok - o L - BT - B
- reagqlsEration nd voato drives Ny case law
o under 2 U.5.C. Hdail(b (2} (A) specifically
icfines the acanlsy oo mexber. lLiowever, the
g Supreme Court in U.S5. v, CI0, suvpra, 3315 U.5.
16, the case which underlies Section 441lbi(b)
L J (A}, atfirmed the dismissal of an indictment

rhillip Murray, PFresident of the CIO for
placing in the CIO news an editorial advocating
the electicon of a Connressional candidate in
Maryland. While the degizion does not explicitly

aE
suzaly to the iszue, vt tnrns instead on the
e "1

-

o R
=R

/

peana and inherant ecastitytionality of tho
contribution asd exogaciture limitations for
uninns ond corporatizsng, implicit in the casd

15 Che vundors vl ims khaag the CIO Wews, as the
weekly publication efF the CIO. was distributed

to indlviduale who were menboss of the unions
wWhich belonged to the CI0. In fuct, the CIO
had printed s=t-a onaic Ty disteibution in tha
Thi Digcrict. This implicit recognition by
Che courte in the CI0 gase of colngnlcations

!
itwean the Congress ¢
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and the members of its memkbers is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A}. Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to seiicit all AFL-CIO Unlon members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee.”

(H. Ren, No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. B).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions shatcd

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders

-, from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes comn anica- -
- tions by a federated organizat ion to its !
members on behalf of lLb affiliates utilizing
s | . its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
.y and hy a parent cﬂrpuratiﬁn on behalf of its

"
subsidiaries

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330

- ctober 10, 1974).

In thlis regard, cemplainant ctitacks » differential
= -reacment of th: AFL-CIO and trede associations.
— Hiztorieally, of e Congress, lc ;ala_L:;
) in t: rea, hi 4a]i{3 reat Wl and
- sorporalions in the san? manner, an in the
- 1976 amcndments did it enact statutorily a right
o for trade associations to establis
G sogredqated funds, and thus 1ld ed
o specific restriction of solicitin

members only if permission was gr

corporate members, That statutor

ch:"l'ying trade associations di

unicn (or corporate) groups was a

Crnsisaion in its justifiication i

reflectsad by the obsen of 1 izlative history

sugiestineg .';"'"" Ce =55 1 5

to bz cble to soli ;ﬁ;L. '

The C:uﬂwi;ualﬁl~ acevordingly cong

of the anti-proliferation Provis.

(2 U.5.C. gi41a{a){5)) that it

tradzansaciations to solicit from

ENE2T RCLa2L 5 »




Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be scen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives cutside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CI0Q communications 1S severable from the
contribution issue. 1In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political cownittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

*all of the political ccmmittees sat up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local eentral
bodies are treated as a single political
committee."”

10 & tine singla coatril

or Financed or controlled by . . . any
organization, or local unit of
labor organization" was not intended

AFL-CIO and its nstituent member

explanation satisfacto: i
he Commission's

rely yours,
L

! //' /

’ T
e A .
A Al
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

106 K SIREET NW
WASHINGTON DC. 20408

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

I am forwarding for your information the enclosad

ccmplaint which was rzeceived by tho Cemmission.

The Commission hes detke —iwnd that on the basi
of the 1.Jaran{on in the complaint there is no rea
to helieve that a violation of any EiatL'G ithin i
Juzisdicticen huis beon cormmitted. ARecerdingly, tha
Cammission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our raport to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,
]

William C. Oléaaka
iencral Counscl



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had vioclated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). 1In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified WRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation, MNeither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

- Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of

-~ the Act, please contact me.

~n Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
_— Genzral Counsel




7 ' (@) COMBLAINT FILED VITH THE FEDERARELECTION COMMISSION pp 10 97

Hovember 175 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)({l), the Mational Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Les AuCoin and the
Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee, his principal campaign committes, have
violated Section 44la{a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
85,000 limit, per election. from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the pericd of the 1978 elections, Congressman AuCoin

and his political committee have accepted 517,250.00 in illegal
contributiona from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.
Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committes established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

= corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
~ parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

= such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any
— group of such persons, shall be coneidersed to have been made by

— i a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from
— : the past ctatements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

— staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CI0 and its member

uniens, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

< contemplated by the statute's prohibitiom. The various AFL-CIO union
< pelitical FPACs are clearly covered by the common §5,000 limit. Their
-

total of $17,250.00 in contributions to Congressman AuCoin &xceeds
thie amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible dieplay of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL=-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraieing for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-milliom dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fietion flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation scetion of the law,

43lafla)(s), but it also vielates one of the basic purposes of the
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o.nll Federal Corrupt Practices Ac nd the newer contribution
limita. That is to keep the power of lArge monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal slection
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20.000 or $40,.000 or even $100,000 in cash par
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman AuCoin's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la{a)(2){A) and Section 44la{a)(5). we

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that iz not "bought® by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions macds by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman AuCoin for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The Natiocnal Right to Work Committes,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that th¥y have read the feregoing complaint and
kncw the contents thersof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

lood Ko,

Reed Larson

e ,.«%f,ﬁﬁ/*
Henryhfxxéalthtr

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ﬁi _day of
. 1978,

___@g Tk Cuuy

Hctaly Fub‘1:

My commission expires ,.I’jﬂ-‘._f !
77
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I!EH £ OF pm: Date $ AMQUNT
Cope mut:.c:l Contributions Committes 5710778 | 2.500,00
“Rir Line Pilots Assoc. Fol. Act. Committea
AMr Line Pilots Assoc International 11/8/77 100,00
Tarpenters' Legislative Improvement Commitd.
carpenters & Joiners of America q T8 1,000,00
Tarpenters’ Leog. [mprovement Committee
Carpenters & Joiners of America 7712778 | 1,.000.00
EEHE%EE:- on Fed. Lmployee Pol. Education
Government Employees: Amer. Fed. of B/24/78 100,00
TIGorecs’ Polictical League
Laborers' Int'l Union of M. A, #,/14/78 250,00
TFaphic arcs Incernacional Unien PCC
Grlphlc Arts International Union 10/4/77 200.00
T D INaure Progress”
AEA Hmz LHIV Cops) Hot, Rest. Emp. Barten. 9/19/77 500.00
BERE T RIU IIF .0 Insufe FrOgQress’
AKA H&REEHIU Cope) Hot. Rest, Emp. Bartend.| 8/17/7d1 500.00
ILCAU Cempalgn Committee
ladies GCarment Workers: Int'l Unionm 8/10/78 500.00
p TREn'L. Brochecnood OF clec. Wokrs Com. on
Pol. Ed. Elec. Wrkrs Int'l. Brotherhood 6/21/78 500.00
£ Oregon AFL-CIO - PCC AFL - CIO 1/78 £00.00
Pol. Act.Together Politlcal Cormittee |
™ Painters & Allisd Trades 9736717 200.00
Folitical Educaticnal rund of the Building
e b Construction Trades Decartment AFL-CICQ 10/6/77 200.0
ilway Clerxs Folitical League
. Railway, Adirline & Steamship Clorks a/28/78 500.00
Fetail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Association 27271778 500,00
fetail Clecas Lnternational Unlon !
Retail Clerks Int'i Association B/2/78 S00,00
e Watail CLErss intercacicanal union [
Retail Clerks Int'l Association 11/8/77 500.00 !
- BUATACErS roOlitical Activity Donation® oAD" .
Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 5/15/78 500.00
- SEalarers Politlcal srecivity Conation SPabD” r’
Scafarers Int'l Unicn of N. A. LO/6/77 1,000.00
- Thfet Futal Wocxorsa, sncernacional Pol. Act
N League Sheot Metal Workers' Int'l Union 10/7/1 200,00
-y TEChHINLEES WON-rACLL540 CULLACiCAl League ]__
e Machinists and Aercspace Workers 2/1/78 300.00
TACTINIBES SON-FArC.BAN FGLLLIcal Loagae
Kachinists and Aerospace Workers 1173777 500.00
TEBA FOLITITAL ascion FOns
Marine Engincers Reneflcial Ass'n B/2/78 | 2,500.00
ITANSPOrCa Lo FOLLITICAl EUUCde awll Ledgus
Transportation Union: United 8/s78 1,500.00
Transportation Pelitical Education League -
Transportation Union: United 2/78 500.00
U.A. Policical Pducation Cormitcee
Plumbing & Pipefltting Industry 10/5/77 200.00
TOTAL 7.2%0.00 s
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COMPLAINT ..E% wite mik FEDE‘RALl. E]'.!Ecd } COMMISSION 1), j0 g:}.?

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Les AuCoin and the
Re-elect Les AuColin Committee, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman AuCoin
and his political committee have accepted $17,250.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly cover=d by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $17,250.00 in contributions to Congressman AuCoin exceeds
this amount for both the primary and gereral elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious viola:ion of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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original Federal .rrupt ractices Act, an newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman AuCoin's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a){5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse., The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIC union PACs to Congressman AuCoin for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

food B,

Reed Larson

L, X
Henryé&;?aalther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 42 ﬁL day of

(s b e

Notary Pub’l ic

My commission expires 0/5}/?1 .
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Name oF PAC DaTe  $ AMOUNT
AFL - CIO

Cope Political Contributions Committee 5/10/78 2,200.00
Alr Line Pilots Assoc. Pol. Act. Committee

Air Line Pilots Assoc International 11/8/77 100,00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Commite].

Carpenters & Joiners of America 4/10/78 1,000.00
Carpenters’ Leg. Improvement Committee .
Carpenters & Joiners of America 7/12/78 1,000.,00
Committee on Fed. Employee Pol, Education

Government Employees: Amer. Fed. of 8/24/78 100,00
Laborers’™ Political League

Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 8/14/78 250.00
Graphic Arts International Union PCC

Graphic Arts International Union 10/4/77 200.00
H&RE & ETU TIP "To Insure Progress”

AKA H&RE &HIU Cope) Hot. Rest. Emp. Barten.| 9/19/77 500.00
‘H&RE & RIU ITPF "To ITnsure Progress™

AKA H&RE&HIU Cope) Hot. Rest. Emp. Bartend. 8/17/78 500,00
TLGWU Campaign Committee

Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l Union 8/10/78 500.00
Intn"i. Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs Com. on

Pol. Ed. Elec., Wrkrs Int'l. Brotherhood 6/21/78 500.00
Qregon AFL-CIQ - PCC AFL - CIO 3/78 500,00
Pol. Act.Together Political Committee

Painters & Allied Trades 9/26/77 200.00
Political Educational Fund of the Building

& Construction Trades Department AFL-CIO 10/6/77 200.00
Railway Clerks Political League

Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 3/28/78 500.00
Retail Clerks International Union

Retail Clerks Int'l Association 2/27/78 500.00
Retail Clerks International Union

Retail Clerks Int'l Association 8/2/78 500.00
Retall Clerks International Union

Retail Clerks Int'l Association 11/8/77 500.00
seararers Political Activity Donation'SPAD"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A, 5/15/78 500.00
Seatarers Political Activity Donation"SPAD"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 10/6/77 1,000.00
sheet Metal Workers, International Pol. Act|.

League Sheet Metal Workers' Int'l Union 10/7/77 200.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 2/1/78 300.00
TECHInIEYS Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 11/3/77 500.00
FIEBR POLItITal ACTION rund

Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n 8/2/78 2,500.00
Tranmsportation polivital Education League

Transportation Union: United 8/78 1,500.00
Transportation Political Education League

Transportation Union: United 2/78 500.00
U.A. Political Education Committee

Plumbing & Pipefitting Industry 10/5/77 200.00

TOTAL

7.250.00Q
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